

Message

From: Tabatha Bull [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7CD4F94FA4514F689E33FBBECEB30371-TABATHA BUL]
Sent: 2017-08-30 3:16:46 PM
To: Jane Leckey [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d516eef12b444edaca0ee56126664b3-Jane Leckey]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: Michael Classens [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c67042828e834db68368fb137261910b-Michael Cla]; Mary Bernard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e3e3e8d7f9345c2b0aab3e0fd7a79f2-Mary Bernar]
Subject: RE: ACEP Symposium Communications Plan -- draft for review
Attachments: ACEP Symposium Communications Plan_v3tdb.docx

Thanks Jane

I have attached a few comments. I may also suggest that we add a note about the Regional Electricity Form half day sessions and how they will complement this session and continue the discussion on a more regional and focussed level.
Tabatha

From: Jane Leckey
Sent: August 29, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Jordan Penic; Tabatha Bull
Cc: Michael Classens; Mary Bernard
Subject: ACEP Symposium Communications Plan -- draft for review

Jordan/Tabatha: I have drafted a communications plan for the Indigenous Energy Planning Symposium (aka the ACEP Symposium). Michael and Mary have reviewed it. Please let me know what changes are required before we share it with the Ministry. Let me know if you have any comments or questions in the meantime. Thanks.

Cheers,

Jane